

Cloverleaf Office Park  
6405 Metcalf Ave.  
Suite 220  
Overland Park, KS 66202

Phone: 913-261-3500  
www.humatec.com

Mr. Swierkiewicz has more than 40 years of experience in property and casualty insurance and reinsurance underwriting, management, company startup, marketing and product research and development. Licensed in six states, he is a Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter and ARIAS-US Certified Arbitrator and Qualified Mediator. Through his company, IRCOS, Mr. Swierkiewicz has devoted 20 years to providing insurance consulting and outsourcing services, including runoff, arbitration, mediation and expert litigation consulting services. Prior to founding IRCOS, Mr. Swierkiewicz served as Senior Vice President at Kemper Casualty, establishing the company's property department, and as Senior Vice President and Chief Underwriting Officer of SOREMA N.A. Reinsurance Co., where premiums grew to more than \$200 million. He has been a speaker at multiple industry association conferences and written articles for industry publications.

#### Areas of Focus

- Agent and Broker Errors & Omissions
- Rescission
- Builder's Risk
- Claims
- Facultative & Treaty Reinsurance
- Property and Casualty Insurance
- Property and Casualty Underwriting
- Misrepresentation

#### Education

- CPCU, American Institute for Property & Casualty Underwriters, 1976
- BA, Economics, Temple University, 1970

#### Licensing & Certifications

- Chartered Property Casualty Underwriter
- Insurance Producer, Property, Casualty and Allied Lines, Pennsylvania
- Insurance Broker, Property and Casualty, New York
- Insurance Producer, Property and Casualty, New Jersey, Connecticut, Maryland, Michigan
- Certified Arbitrator, AIDA Reinsurance and Insurance Arbitration Society (ARIAS-US)
- Qualified Mediator, AIDA Reinsurance and Insurance Arbitration Society (ARIAS-US)

#### Publications *(partial list)*

- All Should Use Greater Care Handling Underwriting Information, Business Insurance, January 19, 2004
- The World Trade Center Property Insurance Trial: Lessons Learned? Business Insurance, June 21, 2004
- Insurers: To Rescind or Not to Rescind, National Underwriter, November 8, 2002

#### Associations

- CPCU Society, Member
  - Philadelphia Chapter, Member
  - National Coverage, Litigators, Educators and Witnesses Interest Group Committee, Member
- American Association of Insurance Management Consultants, Member
- Brokers and Reinsurance Markets Association, Former Member
  - Alternate Board Member

## **Experience**

- Humatec, Sr. Consultant – Insurance, Reinsurance, 2017 - Present
- IRCOS, Founder, 1999 - Present
- Kemper Casualty Insurance Company, Senior Vice President, 1999 - 2000
- E-Cert, Inc., Founder, 1997 - 1999
- SOREMA N.A. Reinsurance Company, 1989 - 1997
  - Senior Vice President – Services, 1996 - 1997
  - Senior Vice President, Chief Underwriting Officer, 1989 - 1996
  - Board of Directors, 1989 - 1997
  - Fulcrum Insurance Co., Executive Vice President, 1991 - 1997
    - Board of Directors, 1991 - 1997
- SCOR, Senior Vice President, Research and Special Risks, 1986 - 1989
- INA/CIGNA, Various position, culminating to Vice President, 1970 - 1986